
If you are unable to attend this meeting, please call 276-628-3167. PC Meeting Agenda 05-22-2023 
 

 
 TOWN OF ABINGDON, VIRGINIA  

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING  
MONDAY, MAY 22, 2023 – 5:30 P.M.    

REGULAR MEETING – COUNCIL CHAMBERS  
MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 133 W. MAIN STREET  

CONTACT: GABRIEL CRISTOFARI  
email: gcristofari@abingdon-va.gov    

Phone: 276-628-3167  

Welcome to the Town of Abingdon, Virginia Planning Commission Regular Meeting. We appreciate your interest and 
we encourage public participation in our meeting. Your comments are important to our decision making process. 
Please note that there will be opportunities during the meeting for you to address the Commission members. The first 
opportunity will come if there is a public hearing on the agenda when the Chairman declares the hearing open for 
comment. The second opportunity to address the Commission will come near the end of the agenda when the 
Chairman will inquire if anyone wishes to address the members of the Commission. Anyone addressing the 
Commission will approach the podium; give your first and last name and your complete physical address. Comments 
must be limited to three minutes.  

A. WELCOME – Kenny Shuman 

B. ROLL CALL – Mayana Rice, Assistant Town Manager 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: REGULAR MEETING, APRIL 24, 2023 

• APRIL 24, 2023, Regular Meeting 

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

E. CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS / SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

1. Certificate of Appropriateness – Shaked!, 284 W Main Street, Abingdon, VA 24210. 
Certificate of Appropriateness for Signage. Located at 284 W Main Street, Abingdon, VA 
24210. (Tax Map 011-8-25) 

2. Certificate of Appropriateness – Papa Julios, 735 E Main Street, Abingdon, VA 24210. 
Certificate of Appropriateness for Signage. Located at 735 E Main Street, Abingdon, VA 
24210. (Tax Map 007-1-1) 



If you are unable to attend this meeting, please call 276-628-3167. PC Meeting Agenda 05-22-2023 
 

3. Certificate of Appropriateness – 260 Main LLC, 260 W Main Street, Abingdon, VA 
24210. Certificate of Appropriateness for Exterior Changes. Located at 260 W Main 
Street, Abingdon, VA 24210. (Tax Map 011-8-4)  

 
F. OLD BUSINESS/MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

G. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

H. ADJOURNMENT 



1 
 

 TOWN OF ABINGDON 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2023 5:30 PM  
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

 A meeting of the Abingdon Planning Commission was held on Monday, April 24, 2023,                
at 5:30 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building. 

A.  Scott Wilson – Vice Chairman called the meeting to Order 

B.  Roll Call – Mayana Rice, Assistant Town Manager  

Members Present: 
     
 Mr. Kirk Sproles   Present      
 Mr. Chad Pennington  Present 

Mr. Scott Wilson   Present 
Mr. Jeff Johnson   Present 
Mr. Wayne Austin   Present 

  
 
Members Absent:  Mr. Kenny Shuman 
   Mr. Michael Weaver  

               

Comprising a quorum of the Commission – Yes 
 
 Administrative Staff Present: 

 Mrs. Mayana Rice – Assistant Town Manager 
Mr. Gabe Cristofari – Senior Planner/GIS 
Mr. Nicholas Howard – Planning Tech 
 

Guests: None 
 
C.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: REGULAR MEETING, MARCH 27, 2023. (VIDEO 

6:25 – 6:46) 
 

• March 27, 2023, Regular Meeting  
 

On a motion by Mr. Johnson, seconded by Mr. Austin, the Planning Commission 
approved the Regular Meeting Minutes for March 27, 2023, as presented.  

 

 



2 
 

The roll call vote was as follows: 
   
  Mr. Wayne Austin    Aye 

Mr. Jeff Johnson   Aye 
  Mr. Chad Pennington  Aye   
  Mr. Kirk Sproles   Aye         

Mr. Scott Wilson   Aye  
  
 

D.  PUBLIC COMMENTS: None 
 
E.  CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATNESS 
 

1. Certificate of Appropriateness – Los Dorados, 414 Cummings Street, Abingdon, VA 
24210. Certificate of Appropriateness for Signage. Located at 414 Cummings Street, 
Abingdon, VA 24210. (Tax Map 020-13-1) (VIDEO 7:13 – 10:30) 

Mr. Cristofari provided the staff report.  

Angel Cardenas (Applicant/Owner) and Jerry’s Signs (Representative) have requested approval of 
a Certificate of Appropriateness for a new wall sign, and tenant panel installed into an existing open 
space on the tenant monument sign structure located near the entrance into the shopping plaza, 
located at 414 Cummings Street, Abingdon (Parcel 020-13-1).  

The property is within the General Business District (B-2). 

Generally, the Subject Property is located at 414 Cummings Street. 414 Cummings Street is one of 
many structures housed within the 16.43-acre parcel. Other businesses within the parcel include a 
Kroger, UPS Store, Advanced Auto Parts, Aaron’s, and various eateries.  
 
Los Dorados will be occupying Los Arcos former location. The proposed signage will be 
placed in the same location Los Arcos had their signage.  

 
The proposed “Los Dorados” portion of the wall sign measures 250 in. x 24 in. = 41.6 sq. 
ft., the “Mexican Restaurant” portion of the wall sign measures 190 in. x 20 in. = 26.3 sq. 
ft., giving a total square footage for the proposed wall sign to be 67.9 sq. ft. The total length 
of the primary elevation is roughly 38.2 ft. making the allowable square footage 76.4 sq. 
ft. The square footage for the proposed wall sign meets Abingdon’s General Sign 
Standards. The proposed wall signage will be fabricated out of channel letters with acrylic 
faces and metal surrounds as seen in the rendering provided. This type of signage is found 
on either side of 414 Cummings Street at Charley’s and Swirled. Signage will be internally 
illuminated using the existing electrical connection previously utilized by Los Arcos.  

There will be two 4 ft. x 8 ft. acrylic signs with vinyl graphics installed into the existing tenant 
monument sign structure located near the entrance of the shopping plaza. 



3 
 

On a motion by Mr. Pennington, seconded by Mr. Sproles, the board voted to approve the 
application as presented. 

The roll call vote was as follows: 

  
  Mr. Kirk Sproles   Aye       
  Mr. Chad Pennington  Aye 

Mr. Scott Wilson   Aye 
Mr. Jeff Johnson   Aye 
Mr. Wayne Austin    Aye 

 

2. Special Use Permit – Katherine Brown Pernell, 1301 Checkerberry Drive, Morrisville, 
NC 27560. Special Use Permit. Located at 142 E Main Street, Abingdon, VA 24210. 
(Tax Map 013-1-117) (VIDEO 10:40 – 20:46)  

A. Staff report  

B. Applicant presentation  

C. PC discussion and decision  

Mr. Cristofari provided the staff report.  

Rebecca W. Brown Revocable Trust, LLC (Owner) and Katherine Brown Pernell (Applicant) have 
requested approval of a Special Use Permit per Section 15-9 of the Town of Abingdon Zoning 
Ordinance to convert the site from a single family to multifamily use (3 units), located at 142 E. 
Main Street, Abingdon VA (Parcel 013-1-117).  

The property is currently zoned Old & Historic District (OH).  

The Subject Property contains approximately .343 acres and contains one structure addressed as 
142 E. Main Street and one auxiliary structure. The parcel is located in OH Civic/Business- Focused 
Subdistrict (Subdistrict 1).  

The structure currently is utilized as a single-family rental property described as the Fountain Inn 
on Main Street.  In order to allow the structure to be compatible with the requirements of the zoning, 
the applicant must obtain a Special Use Permit. 

The parcel is relatively flat in this location with a general slope to the South. The parcel is located 
on a slight hill directly near the intersection of E. Main Street and Pecan Street. 

The application indicates the applicant wishes to:  
 

• Provide short term rentals for area using both the main and accessory structure.    
o Ground floor apartment will be the 1st unit.  
o First and Second floor will now be a 2nd unit.  
o Accessory structure will be converted into a 3rd unit.  



4 
 

 
No exterior aspects of the structures concerning the conversion from a single family to 
multifamily use are proposed.  Therefore there is no requirement for HPRB review of the 
design.  This is strictly a decision for the Planning Commission on the use.  

 
The applicant has finished renovating the other rooms located throughout the structure 
started by the previous owner. The applicant is using the existing floor plan of the structures 
(main and accessory) not creating any additions to the structure.  

 
In the main structure, there will be two units with one being on the ground floor/basement 
level and the other occupying the first and second floors. The accessory structure is 
proposed to be converted into an accessory dwelling unit. 

 
There are two kitchens within the main structure.  A kitchen will be installed in the proposed 
accessory dwelling unit upon approval of this request.  

The parking standards indicated there is a requirement for 6 parking spaces.  The site has 
a garage located at the back of the parcel fronting Troopers Alley that can accommodate 
three cars. The driveway into the garage can accommodate one to two additional vehicles. 
Another driveway connecting to Pecan Street leads to a small parking space for a vehicle. 
In addition to the six parking spaces associated with the garage area an additional two 
parking spots directly in front of the structure can be found on Main Street, which cannot 
be counted but do exist. The applicant has enough parking according to the zoning code. 
 
Landscaping on the site is prevalent with a significant amount of trees, bushes and other 
types of foliage adorning the front and sides of the parcel.  

 
No change to garbage collection will occur with the conversion to a multi-family property.  

 
Staff Conditions: 

  
1. Any exterior changes must apply for a Certificate of Approval from the HPRB. 
2. Change of occupancy is required for the accessory structure.   

Building permits are required for all renovations.    
 

The board inquired more about the accessory structure.  

Mr. Cristofari explains that the accessory structure contains just one room, which is less than 
800 square feet.  

The board stated that any approval will be contingent upon installation of a kitchen sink at a 
later date.  

The applicant’s intention is to use the garage as a parking area.  

After the applicant addressed the Planning Commission, Mr. Wilson opens the public hearing.  

 



5 
 

On a motion by Mr. Johnson, seconded by Mr. Austin, the board voted to approve the 
Special Use Permit as presented, with the stipulation that staff follow up to ensure the 
improvements required for the dwelling unit on the accessory building are completed 
and complied with.  

The roll call vote was as follows: 
      
  Mr. Kirk Sproles   Aye       
  Mr. Chad Pennington  Aye 

Mr. Scott Wilson   Aye 
Mr. Jeff Johnson   Aye 
Mr. Wayne Austin    Aye 
 

F.  PUBLIC HEARINGS (PC must open a public hearing) – ZONING TEXT 
ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 
 

1. Public Hearing – Zoning Text Amendment. Zoning Text Amendment to add language 
allowing an HPRB board member to have a possible third consecutive term. (VIDEO 
20:54 – 26:31) 

 
A. Staff report  
B. Applicant presentation  
C. PC discussion and decision  

Mr. Austin raised the question of if 30 days is a sufficient amount of time to allow for more 
applicants to apply for a vacant position. He feels that 60 days may be more appropriate.  
 
Mr. Wilson suggested applying this to all boards.  
 
Mr. Austin motions to approve the zoning text amendment with the change to allow 60 
days for applicants to apply. Seconded by Mr. Sproles.  
 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS/MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA  

H.     ANNOUNCEMENTS 

I.      ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. Johnson motioned to adjourn. Mr. Sproles seconded the motion. 



6 
 

  

The roll call vote was as follows:        

   
  Mr. Kirk Sproles   Aye      

Mr. Chad Pennington   Aye 
Mr. Scott Wilson   Aye 
Mr. Jeff Johnson   Aye  
Mr. Wayne Austin   Aye  

      
Adjourn Time 5:54 P.M. 
 
 

 
_________________________   ______________________________      

 Scott Wilson, Vice Chairman    Mayana Rice, Assistant Town Manager 

  



  
 
 

S T A F F R E P O R T 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
  
TO: ABINGDON PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
FROM:  GABRIEL CRISTOFARI, SENIOR TOWN PLANNER/GIS 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ENTERANCE CORRIDOR CERTIFICATE OF 

APPROPRIATENESS SIGNAGE 
 
PUBLICATION 
DATE:  MAY 15, 2023 
 
MEETING 
DATE:  MAY 22, 2023 
 
 
LOCATION:  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, TOWN HALL 
  133 WEST MAIN STREET, ABINGDON, VA 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
REQUEST: 
 
Cassie Edward (Applicant/Owner) and Jerry’s Signs (Representative) have requested 
approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness for a new wall sign, located at 284 W. Main 
Street, Abingdon (Parcel 011-8-25).  
 
The property is within the Central Business District (B-3) and is within the Entrance 
Corridor therefore requiring the approval of the Planning Commission prior to completion.   

 
 



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  2 

VICINITY MAP:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  3 

ENTRANCE CORRIDOR: 
 

 
View of W. Main Street looking East 

 

View of W. Main Street looking West 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  4 

ZONING MAP:  
 

 
    



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  5 

STAFF FINDINGS: 
 

1. Location. The Subject Property contains approximately 0.159 acres and is legally 
described as DIANA ROMANICK ACR 0.159 (Tax Map 011-8-25). Generally, the 
Subject Property is located at 284 W. Main Street.  

 
2. Background. Shaked! Bakes and Couture Milkshakes will be occupying Anthony’s 

Desserts’ former location. The proposed signage will be placed in the same location 
Anthony’s Desserts had their signage.  
 

3. Access. Access to the site will be W. Main Street.   
 

4. Adjacent Land Uses/Zoning. Adjoining properties on all sides are zoned B-3 (Central 
Business District). 

 
5. Applicable Requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 
General Sign Standards.  

Division 4. Signs. 

Section 8-4-1. Purpose and Intent. 

(a) These sign regulations are intended to define, permit, and control the size, material, location, 
and condition of signs in a manner that as its first priority protects those who travel in and through 
the Town. Town Council has adopted these regulations in order to achieve the following 
community goals and objectives: 

(1) Protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public. 

(2) Equitably distribute the privilege of using the public environs to communicate private 
information. 

(3) Safeguard the public use and nature of the streets and sidewalks. 

(4) Protect and enhance the visual environment of the Town. 

(5) Discourage the diminishing of property values in the Town. 

(6) Minimize visual distractions to motorists using the public streets. 

(7) Promote the economic growth of the Town by creating a community image that is 
conducive to attracting new business and industrial development. 

(8) Permit reasonable effectiveness of signs and to prevent their over-concentration, 
improper placement and excessive height, bulk, density, and area. 



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  6 

(9) Promote the safety of persons and property by requiring that signs not create a hazard 
due to collapse, fire, decay, or abandonment. 

(10) Ensure that signs do not obstruct fire-fighting efforts or create traffic hazards by 
confusing or distracting motorists or by impairing drivers' ability to see pedestrians, 
obstacles, other vehicles, or traffic signs. 

(11) Promote commerce and trade, with recognition of the effects of signage on the 
character of the community. 

(b) The Town Council finds that the regulations in this Article advance the 
significant government interests identified herein and are the minimum amount of 
regulation necessary to achieve those interests. 

Section 8-4-2. Administration. 

(a) Interpretation, conflict, and severability. 

(1) The regulations set forth in this Article shall apply to all new signs, replacement signs, 
and their modification(s) established after the effective date of the Ordinance. 

(2) Signs not expressly permitted are prohibited. 

(3) Signs containing noncommercial speech are permitted anywhere that advertising or 
business signs are permitted, subject to the same regulations of such signs. 

(4) This Article shall be interpreted in a manner consistent with the First Amendment 
guarantee of free speech. 

(5) Where this Article differs in any manner from the provisions of the Virginia Uniform 
Statewide Building Code, the Town Code, or any other ordinance or regulation of the 
Town, the ordinance, code, or regulation imposing the greatest restriction upon the use of 
any sign shall control. 

(6) Should any Article, Section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance, 
for any reason, be held unconstitutional or invalid, such decision or holding shall not affect 
the validity of the remaining portions hereof. It being the intent of the Town of Abingdon 
to enact each Section and portion thereof, individually, and each such Section shall stand 
alone, if necessary, and be in force regardless of the determined invalidity of any other 
Section or provision. 

(b) Application and permit 

(7) Sign Permit Required 

a. No sign shall be erected, installed, altered, modified, refaced, re-hung, or 
replaced, without obtaining a permit pursuant to this Article, except as otherwise 



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  7 

provided in this Article. Signs within the Town's old and historic district shall 
conform to the requirements of such district and require a Certificate of 
Appropriateness issued by the Historic Preservation Review Board (HPRB). 

b. For signs within the Town's entrance corridor, such permit shall conform to the 
requirements of such district and require Certificate of Appropriateness issued by 
the Planning Commission. 

c. No permit shall be issued by the Administrator except upon a determination that 
a proposed sign is in conformity with the requirements of this Article and, where 
applicable, in conformity with the requirements of an approved site plan for the 
property upon which the sign is to be placed. Appeals from decisions of the 
Administrator shall be taken to the Town's Board of Zoning Appeals. 

d. More than one sign on one building or group of buildings located on the same 
parcel of land may be included on one application provided that all such signs are 
applied for at one time. 

e. After the issuance of an approved sign permit, the applicant may install and 
display the approved sign(s). Once installed, the Administrator may inspect the 
sign(s) for conformance with the approved sign permit and this Ordinance. 

(2) An application for such a permit shall: 

a. Specify the type of sign to be constructed and the zoning district in which this sign is to 
be located. 

b. Be accompanied with plans including a sketch of the property indicating the lot frontage. 

c. Indicate the square footage and location of all existing signs on the property. 

d. The area, size, structure, design, location, lighting, and materials for the sign. 

e. Contain written consent of the owner or lessee of the land or building upon which the 
sign is to be erected. 

(3) Fee Required. 

a. Applications for sign permits shall be submitted to the Administrator, and shall be 
accompanied by the required fee, as set forth within the uncodified fee schedule adopted 
by Town Council. 

(4) Duration and Revocation of Permit. 

a. Any sign permit shall be null and void if any sign for which the permit was issued is not 
installed in accordance with the permit within six months of the date of approval. 



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  8 

b. A sign permit shall become null and void if the use to which it pertains is not commenced 
within six months after the date the sign permit is issued. Upon written request and for 
good cause shown, the Administrator may grant one six- month extension. 

c. Whenever the use of a building or land is discontinued by the specific business, the sign 
permit shall expire and all signs pertaining to that business shall be removed by the 
property owner within 30 calendar days of the discontinuance. 

d. The Administrator shall revoke a sign permit if the sign does not comply with applicable 
regulations of this Article, building code, or other applicable law, regulation, or ordinance. 

(c) Special Exceptions. 

(1) Comprehensive Sign Plan. 

a. Special exceptions to this Article may be granted in B, M, and PTD districts as a 
comprehensive sign plan approved by special use permit. Special exceptions to the 
maximum height requirements in this Article shall not be permitted. 

b. The Comprehensive Sign Plan is intended to promote consistency among signs within a 
development and enhance the compatibility of signs with the architectural and site design 
features within a development. 

(2) Contents of Plan. 

a. A Comprehensive Sign Plan, which may be a written document or drawings adequate to 
depict the proposed signs, shall include: 

1. The proposed general locations for freestanding signs on a lot as well as the 
proposed location(s) for building signs on a building façade. 

2. Types of signs proposed. 

3. A listing of materials proposed for all sign structures and sign surfaces. 

4. The maximum number and maximum size of proposed signs. 

5. The type of illumination, if any, proposed for all signs, including whether 
internally illuminated or external illuminated and describing the type of light 
fixture proposed. 

6. A description of any ornamental structure upon which a sign face is proposed to 
be placed. 

 

 



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  9 

(3) Amendment of Plan. 

a. A Comprehensive Sign Plan may be amended by submitting a revised Comprehensive 
Sign Plan for consideration and determination through the special use permit process. 
Upon approval, the amended plan shall have the same force and effect as an approved 
Comprehensive Sign Plan. 

Section 8-4-3. Exemptions. 

(a) Signs not requiring permit. 

(1) The following signs are allowed and do not require a permit: 

a. Signs erected by the Town of Abingdon or required by law, including official 
traffic signs, wayfinding and topic specific signs, provisional warning signs, or sign 
structures, and temporary signs indicating danger. 

b. Creeper Trail Signage. 

i. Trailhead signage shall serve as a welcome point at the trailheads 
managed by the Town of Abingdon. Signage can vary in size and message 
but should be compatible with other trailhead signage along the trail. 

ii. Trail Kiosks. Trail kiosks along the trail should be consistent in nature, 
including but not limited to map for location, rules and regulations, and 
both emergency and non-emergency contact numbers for the Town of 
Abingdon. 

iii. Mile Marker Signage. Work with partners on the trail (Damascus and 
the Forest Service) to provide a consistent mile marker system and signage. 
Utilizing GPS/GIS mapping to pinpoint markers will allow for easier 
location during emergencies. 

c. Roadway and Safety Signage. 

d. Wayfinding signage. The Town of Abingdon shall support tourist destinations, 
outdoor recreation, emergency management and other points of interest through a 
Master Wayfinding Plan. 

e. Memorial plaques and building cornerstones not exceeding six square feet in 
area and cut or carved into a masonry surface or other noncombustible material 
and made an integral part of the building or structure. 

f. On a property under construction or renovation, for sale, or for rent, temporary 
signs not exceeding four square feet for single-family detached properties or 18 
square feet for all other residential, nonresidential, or mixed-use properties. 



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  10 

g. Window signs on the interior of the window. 

h. Signs displayed on an operable truck, bus, or other vehicle while in use in the 
normal conduct of business. This Section shall not be interpreted to permit the 
parking for display purposes a vehicle to which a sign is attached or the use of such 
a vehicle as a portable sign. 

i. House number, mailbox number, decorative yard signage. 

j. Signs affixed to the interior of a permanent fence of a recreational or sports 
facility. Such signs shall be displayed only during the regular season of the 
individual sport. 

k. Yard sale signs. Must be removed upon the completion of the sale / permit. 

Section 8-4-4. Prohibited. 

Prohibited signs. 

(1) Any sign affixed to, hung, placed, or painted on any other sign, fence, cliff, rock, 
tree, natural feature, public utility pole or structure supporting wire, cable, or pipe, 
or radio, television, or similar tower provided that this prohibition shall not affect 
official traffic, parking, or informational signs placed on utility poles by the Town 
government. 

(2) Any sign or banner within or across a public right-of-way, unless specifically 
approved by the Town Manager, or his designee. 

(3) Any sign that, due to its size, illumination, location, or height, obstructs the 
vision of motorists or pedestrians at any intersection, or similarly obstructs the 
vision of motorists entering a public right-of-way from private property. 

(4) Signs simulating, or which are likely to be confused with, a traffic control sign 
or any other sign displayed by a public authority. Any such sign is subject to 
immediate removal and disposal by an authorized Town official as a nuisance. 

(5) Signs which obstructs any window or door opening used as a means of egress, 
prevents free passage from one part of a roof to any other part thereof, or interferes 
with an opening required for ventilation. 

(6) Signs attached, painted, or mounted to unlicensed, inoperative, or generally 
stationary vehicles. Vehicles and trailers shall not be used primarily as static 
displays, advertising a business, product or service, nor utilized as storage, shelter, 
or distribution points for commercial products or services for the general public. 

(7) Signs on the roof surface or extending above the roofline of a structure, 
building, or parapet wall. 



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  11 

(8) Off-premise signs, unless specifically permitted by this chapter. 

(9) Any flashing sign, except those officially erected for safety purposes. 

(10) Signs that emit sound, smoke, flame, scent, mist, aerosol, liquid, fluorescent 
colors, or gas. 

(11) Signs commonly referred to as wind signs, consisting of one or more banners, 
pennants, ribbons, spinners, streamers or captive balloons, or other devises 
fastened in such a manner as to move upon being subjected to pressure by wind, 
and including inflatable signs. 

(12) Signs that violate any provision of any federal or state law relative to outdoor 
advertising. 

(13) Any sign representing or depicting specified sexual activities or specified 
anatomical areas or sexually oriented goods. Any sign containing obscene text or 
pictures as defined by the Virginia Code. 

Section 8-4-5. General. 

(a) Standards. 

(1) Any sign displayed in the Town of Abingdon, shall comply with: 

a. All provisions of this Article; 

b. All applicable provisions of the Uniform Statewide Building Code and all 
amendments thereto; and, 

c. All state and federal regulations pertaining to the display of signage. 

d. Sign area calculations. 

(2) The following method shall be utilized in the calculations of sign area: 

  

a. The sign area permitted under this Article is determined by measuring 
the entire face of the sign including any wall work incidental to its 
decoration but excluding support elements for the sole purpose of 
supporting the sign. 

b. For signs that are regular polygons or circles, the area shall be 
calculated by the mathematical formula for that polygon or circle. For signs 
that are not regular polygons or circles, the sign area shall be calculated 
using the area within up to three rectangles that enclose the sign face. 



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  12 

c. The surface area of any sign made up only of individual letters or figures 
shall include the space between such letters or figures. 

d. Whenever one sign contains information on both sides, sign area shall be 
calculated based on the largest sign face. Sides are not totaled. 

(b) Minimum setback. The minimum setback from any right-of-way, 
unless otherwise specified, is half (1/2) the height of the sign. 

(c) Illumination. 

(1) All permitted signs may be indirectly lighted. Non-residential signs within a residential 
district may be illuminated as outlined in Section 8-4-6. Signs within a Business or 
Industrial district may be internally lighted, unless such lighting is specifically prohibited 
in this Article. 

(2) No sign shall be illuminated in such a way that light may shine into on-coming traffic, 
affect highway safety, or shine directly into a residential dwelling unit zoned. 

(3) Any electrical sign shall display the required UL, ETL, CSA, or ULC label. 

(4) Illumination shall be no greater than 10,000 nits or foot candles from sunrise to sunset 
or 700 nits or foot candles from sunset to sunrise and be equipped with automatic 
brightness control which can dim the display brightness when ambient conditions exist. 

(5) Electronic service lines shall be underground. 

(d) Changeable signs. 

(1) Within any Business or Industrial district, one freestanding or wall-mounted sign per 
lot may be replaced with a changeable message sign subject to the following requirements: 

(2) Location, area, and height, requirements shall be the same as for freestanding or wall 
signs. 

(3) The message shall not be changed more than once every 12 seconds, move, flash, or 
display animation, as prohibited in this Article. 

(4) Any changeable message sign that malfunctions, fails, or ceases to operate in its usual 
or normal programmed manner, thereby causing motion, movement, flashing or any other 
similar effects, shall be repaired, covered, or disconnected by the owner or operator of 
such sign within 24 hours of notice of violation. 

(5) Light emitted from changeable signs shall not exceed three-tenths (0.3) foot candles 
over ambient light. 

(6) Existing non-conforming billboards cannot be converted to changeable signs. 



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  13 

(e) Projecting signs. 

(1) Signs projecting over public walkways shall be a minimum height of 8 feet from grade 
level to the bottom of the sign. 

(2) Projecting signs shall not extend more than six feet beyond the face of the building or 
beyond a vertical plane two feet inside the curbline. 

(3) Signs, architectural projections, or sign structures projecting over vehicular access 
areas must conform to the minimum height clearance limitations imposed by the Town for 
such areas. 

(g) Temporary signs. 

(1) Each temporary sign shall be maintained in good, safe condition, securely affixed to a 
building or the ground. 

(2) A temporary sign shall not be illuminated. 

(3) A temporary sign permit shall be applied for and approval obtained prior to the 
installation of all temporary signs, pennants and streamers. 

(4) Temporary sign permits shall be issued for no more than 30 days per quarter. 

(5) Individual homeowners cannot advertise for businesses or events as that is considered 
off premise signage. 

(6) Portable signs subject to the dimension requirements in this Article and provided they 
in no way obstruct vehicular travel, public parking and/or pedestrian movement along 
sidewalks and are removed when the establishment is closed for business, must apply for 
and obtain approval of a sidewalk encroachment permit if applicable. 

(7) Residential parcels. Temporary signage shall be permitted on residential parcels for 
off-premise advertising granted they comply with the temporary sign square footage and 
duration. 

a. No permitting is required. 

b. Temporary off-premise signage is not to exceed 32 square feet. 

c. Signs shall be allowed no more than fourteen (14) days prior to the event and no 
more than three (3) days after its termination. 

(8) Construction sites. Signs shall be permitted beginning when permits are issued for site 
preparation or construction and for the duration of actual construction and shall be 
removed within 15 days following the issuance of a certificate of occupancy, completion 
or abandonment of work, whichever occurs first. 



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  14 

a. Such signs shall not exceed an area of 16 square feet and a height of six feet. 

b. Each sign shall be at least 20 feet from contiguous property lines of adjacent 
landowners and at least five feet from any right-of-way. 

c. Only one sign per street frontage shall be allowed. 

d. Temporary signage may include off-premise information. 

Section 8-4-6. Districts. 

(a) District regulations 

(1) The following requirements shall apply in the designated district, as 
appropriate, to permitted uses by right and special uses as may be permitted, 
subject to all other requirements of this Ordinance. 

(2) Sign area square footage limits are provided per sign unless specified as a total. 
Total area is calculated as an aggregate of all signs of that type. 

Staff Findings:  

The proposed wall sign measures 90 in. x 28 in. = 17.5 sq. ft. The total length of the primary 
elevation is roughly 30.2 ft. making the allowable square footage 60.4 sq. ft. The square 
footage for the proposed wall sign meets Abingdon’s General Sign Standards.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  15 

The proposed wall signage will be fabricated out of 0.063 aluminum and have black vinyl 
lettering. The background of the sign will be white with a black and gold border. The 
proposed wall sign appears to be roughly the same size as Wolf Hills Antiques’ sign found 
almost immediately to the East. The proposed wall sign appears to be the same size and 
placed in the same location as Anthony’s Desserts’ signage when located at 284 W. Main 
Street. Anthony’s Desserts signage previously attached to the primary elevation of 284 W. 
Main Street was fabricated out of aluminum. 

 

284 W. Main Street October 2021 via Google Maps 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  16 

Proposed Signage 
 
 
REQUIRED ACTIONS OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
A. Sample Motions. The role of the Planning Commission in this instance is to decide on the 

Certificate of Appropriateness request. The following sample motions have been provided 
by Staff for consideration by the Planning Commission: 

 



 

 
 
284 W. Main Street  17 

• Sample Motion for Approval: Having reviewed and considered the application 
materials, staff report, and public comment, in accordance with the requirements of 
Section 19-9-6 of the Town of Abingdon Zoning Ordinance, I move to approve the 
Certificate of Appropriateness, with approval subject to all applicable laws and 
regulations, staff findings and staff recommended conditions (or with staff 
recommended conditions with the following modifications…) 
 

• Sample Motion for Denial: Having reviewed and considered the application 
materials, staff report, and public comment, in accordance with the requirements of 
Section 19-9-6 of the Town of Abingdon Zoning Ordinance, I move to deny the 
Certificate of Appropriateness. 
 

• Sample Motion for Continuance: Having reviewed and considered the application 
materials, staff report, and public comment, I move to continue the Certificate of 
Appropriateness for the purpose of (explain reason for continuance, and if applicable, 
specify any additional information that is being requested) until (state the date when 
the item will be heard again). 

 
 



TOWN OF ABINGDON 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
Building • Planning • Code Enforcement 

133 West Main Street • PO Box 789 • Abingdon, VA 24212 
P: 276-628-3167 • F: 276-698-3412 

APPLICATION FOR SIGN PERMIT 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 Street Address 

284 W. Main St 
City, State, Zip Code 

Abingdon, VA 24210 

Parcel Number 

011-8-25 

Ap
pl

ic
an

t 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 

Name 

Jerry's Signs Inc. 

Phone 

276-676-2304 
Mailing Address, City, State, Zip Code 

15775 Porterfield Hwy, Abingdon, VA 24210 

Select Applicant Relation to Property below: 

Sign Contractor 
☐ Property Owner   ☐ Lessee   ☐ Other: 

Email  

office@jerryssignsinc.com 

O
w

ne
r 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Name of Owner 

Cassie  

Phone 

276-676-2304 
Mailing Address, City, State, Zip Code 

15775 Porterfield Hwy, Abingdon, VA, 24210, USA 
Name of Business 

Shaked! Bakes and Couture Milkshakes 

Email 

office@jerryssignsinc.com 

Si
gn

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r Note: Owners doing their own work do not need to complete the Sign Contractor section. 

Company Name 

Jerry's Signs Inc.  

License Number 

23-00057 
Mailing Address, City, State, Zip Code 

15775 Porterfield Hwy, Abingdon, VA, 24210, USA 

Phone 

276-676-2304 
Email 

office@jerryssignsinc.com 

Value of Project  

1000.00 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 

1) 

Which district will your sign be located? 

B-1, B-2, B-3, M-1, OI, or PTD 
 

☐ AFOS District 
☐ Residential District (R-1, R-2, R-3, R-4) 
☐ B-1, B-2, B-3, M-1, OI, or PTD District 
☐ Old and Historic District and/or Entrance Corridor 

2) 

What is the type of sign? (Choose multiple if needed) 

Wall 
☐ Freestanding 
☐ Wall 
☐ Minor  
☐ Portable 

☐ Temporary 
☐ Internally Illuminated 
☐ Projecting 
☐ Canopy 

3) 

If your sign is located in the Entrance Corridor or Old and Historic District a Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) is required. 
Have you completed the COA application?  

N/A 
  ☐ Yes   ☐ N/A 

4) 
How many square feet is the sign?  

17.5 
5) 

Is the sign electric?    ☐ Yes   ☐ No 

No 

6) 
Specify all materials (e.g. metal, wood, acrylic) to be used for the sign: 

This is a single-sided flat aluminum sign with black and gold vinyl lettering. 

7) 
Have you attached the required full color design of the sign?   ☐ Yes 

Yes 

8) 

Have you attached the required items below to this application: 
☐ Yes   ☐ N/A   Map showing the location of the property 

N/A 
☐ Yes   ☐ N/A   Pictures showing the property and street views in question 

Yes 
☐ Yes   ☐ N/A   Site Plan as required under section 18-1 of the Zoning Ordinance 

N/A 
☐ Yes   ☐ N/A   Plans, sketches, drawings, elevations, or designs as required under Article 21 of the Zoning Ordinance 

Yes 

Office Use Only 

Fees: $___________________ 



TOWN OF ABINGDON 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
Building • Planning • Code Enforcement 

133 West Main Street • PO Box 789 • Abingdon, VA 24212 
P: 276-628-3167 • F: 276-698-3412 

Ap
pl

ic
an

t S
ig

na
tu

re
 

I hereby certify that I am the owner of the record herein described property, or that the proposed work has been authorized by the owner of record and that I have been authorized to 
make this application as a designated agent. I agree to conform to all applicable state and local regulations, rules, and policies and such shall be deemed a condition entering into the 
exercise of the permit. In addition, if a permit is issued, I certify that the code official or his authorized representative shall have the authority to enter the area(s) described herein for 
the purpose of enforcing the provisions of the applicable code(s). I certify all answers to questions and additional statements, within this application for permit, are true, as confirmed 
by my signature below. 
Applicant (Print Name) 

Jerry's Signs Inc. 

Signature of Applicant 

 

Date 

May 3, 2023 

O
w

ne
r A

ff
id

av
it 

My signature below  confirms that  I am familiar  with  the Code  of Virginia,  Title 54.1-1111 which  regulates contractors; I am aware that  anyone who performs work  for me is 
required to have a state contractor license and  trade certification (if applicable); that  I may be subject to with-holding taxes for those  working on my project; and  that  I am not 
subject  to licensure as a contractor or subcontractor for this project. 
Property Owner (Print Name) 
 

Signature of Property Owner 

 

Date 
 

 

Attachment of full color design: Shaked wall sign proof r2 _2_.pdf, 0.77MB 

Attachement of map showing location of property: , MB 

Attachment of pictures showing the property and street views: Shaked wall sign proof r2 _2_.pdf, 
0.77MB 

Attachment of site plan: , MB 

Attachment of designs: Shaked wall sign proof r2 _2_.pdf, 0.77MB 



TOWN OF ABINGDON 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
Building • Planning • Code Enforcement 

133 West Main Street • PO Box 789 • Abingdon, VA 24212 
P: 276-628-3167 • F: 276-698-3412 

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS for ENTRANCE CORRIDOR 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 Street Address 

284 W. Main St, Abingdon, VA 24210 
City, State, Zip Code 

Abingdon, VA 24210 

Parcel Number 

011-8-25 

Ap
pl

ic
an

t 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 

Name 

Jerry's Signs Inc  

Phone 

276-676-2304 
Mailing Address, City, State, Zip Code 
 

Select Applicant Relation to Property below: 

Sign Contractor 
☐ Property Owner   ☐ Lessee   ☐ Other: 

Email 

admin@jerryssignsinc.com 

O
w

ne
r 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Name of Owner 

Cassie Edward 

Phone 

276-676-2304 
Mailing Address, City, State, Zip Code 
 

Name of Business (if applicable) 

Shaked! Bakes and Couture Milkshakes 

Email  

admin@jerryssignsinc.com 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 

1) 
Is this property located in the Entrance Corridor?   ☐ Yes   ☐ No 

Yes 

2) 

Have you completed and attached the following required items: 
☐ Yes          Site Plan for New Construction (more details below in number 3) 

Yes 
☐ Yes          Drawings for Alterations and New Construction (more details below in number 4) 

N/A 

3) 

Does your Site Plan contain the following required items: 
☐ Yes          Location(s) of all proposed and current structures on property 

Yes 
☐ Yes          Proposed landscape alterations denoted with callouts denoting what the alteration(s) are and the material(s) used 

N/A 

4) 

Does your Drawings contain the following required items: 
☐ Yes          Drawings for structures with all four elevations showing what the completed proposed project would appear as 
 
☐ Yes          Drawings for landscape features (walls & fences) and signs 
 
☐ Yes          Dimensions (length, width & height) are required on all drawings for all structures 
 
☐ Yes          Drawing callouts to distinguish what is being proposed compared to what is existing 
 
☐ Yes          Callouts need to note the material(s) and color(s), if applicable, of any architectural feature related to the proposed project 
 

5) 

Have you attached the following related to your Standard Materials required: (use additional sheets as necessary) 
☐ Yes          Photos showing the current proposed area for alteration and/or new construction. 

Yes 
☐ Yes          An overall and a detail of any architectural feature or building system (foundation, walls, windows, etc.) 

0.063 Aluminum sign-Borders of black and gold, white background, black vinyl lettering. 
Sign is the same size of the neighboring tenants- no change to size. 
☐ Yes          Samples are highly recommended concerning specific types of materials such as brick type and color, mortar type and  
                      color, roofing sheathing material, and paint or sealant colors 

N/A 

Office Use Only 

Fees: $___________________ 



TOWN OF ABINGDON 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
Building • Planning • Code Enforcement 

133 West Main Street • PO Box 789 • Abingdon, VA 24212 
P: 276-628-3167 • F: 276-698-3412 

Ap
pl

ic
an

t S
ig

na
tu

re
 

I understand that the deadline for applications are due on the first Monday of the month in order for the application to be placed on that month’s agenda. The staff needs to 
have sufficient time to review site plans and post public notices per VA code section 15.2-2204. Applications received after the deadline will be heard at the following month’s 
meeting. If applications is not complete, it will not be included on the next meeting’s agenda. To avoid delays, it is recommended that applicants meet with staff before the 
deadline to review the COA application. Applicants need to submit a complete application with sufficient information to enable clear understanding of the proposal by the 
Planning Commission members and Planning Department staff. Applications that do not clearly communicate the proposed new construction, alterations, or changes will result in 
delays. 
I understand that I must be present at the Planning Commission Meeting on the date assigned by staff to present my proposal and that failure to attend may result in denial of 
my proposal by the members due to insufficient information. No material change in the appearance of my property, that is viewable from any public street, shall be performed 
before received Certificate of Appropriateness. I further understand that approval by the Planning Commission for any modification to homes, buildings, landscaping, or grounds 
including fences, driveways, and parking areas shall expire 12 months from that date of approval. 
I understand if any changes to previously approved drawings or materials occurs for any reason, the applicant and/or representative must submit another Certificate of 
Appropriateness with the revised plans and materials for review by the HPRB. I further understand not complying will result in a stop work order. 
I hereby certify that I am the owner of the record herein described property, or that the proposed work has been authorized by the owner of record and that I have been 
authorized to make this application as a designated agent. I agree to conform to all applicable state and local regulations, rules, and policies. In addition, I certify that an 
authorized Town representative shall have the authority to enter the area(s) described herein for the purpose of enforcing the provisions of the applicable code(s). I further 
authorize Town Staff to notify any adjoining property owners of this application for Certificate of Appropriateness. I certify all answers to questions and additional statements, 
within this application, are true, as confirmed by my signature below. 
Applicant (Print Name) 

Jerry's Signs Inc. 

Signature of Applicant 

 

Date 

April 14, 2023 

O
w

ne
r A

ffi
da

vi
t My signature below  confirms that  I am familiar  with  the Code  of Virginia,  Title 54.1-1111 which  regulates contractors; I am aware that  anyone who performs work  for me is 

required to have a state contractor license and  trade certification (if applicable); that  I may be subject to with-holding taxes for those  working on my project; and  that  I am not 
subject  to licensure as a contractor or subcontractor for this project. 
Property Owner (Print Name) 
 

Signature of Property Owner 

 

Date 
 

 

Attachment for the Site Plan: Shaked wall sign proof r2 _1_.pdf, 0.77MB 

Attachment for Drawings: Shaked wall sign proof r2 _1_.pdf, 0.77MB 

Attachment for Photos: Shaked wall sign proof r2 _1_.pdf, 0.77MB 

 





  
 
 

S T A F F R E P O R T 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
  
TO: ABINGDON PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
FROM:  GABRIEL CRISTOFARI, SENIOR TOWN PLANNER/GIS 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ENTERANCE CORRIDOR CERTIFICATE OF 

APPROPRIATENESS SIGNAGE 
 
PUBLICATION 
DATE:  MAY 15, 2023 
 
MEETING 
DATE:  MAY 22, 2023 
 
 
LOCATION:  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, TOWN HALL 
  133 WEST MAIN STREET, ABINGDON, VA 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
REQUEST: 
 
Papa Julio’s (Applicant/Owner) and Jason Rust (Representative) have requested approval 
of a Certificate of Appropriateness for a new wall sign, located at 735 E. Main Street, 
Abingdon (Parcel 007-1-1).  
 
The property is within the General Business District (B-2) and is within the Entrance 
Corridor therefore requiring the approval of the Planning Commission prior to completion.   

 
 



 

 
 
735 E. Main Street  2 

VICINITY MAP:  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
735 E. Main Street  3 

ENTRANCE CORRIDOR: 
 

 
View of E. Main Street looking East 

 

View of E. Main Street looking West 
 
 
 



 

 
 
735 E. Main Street  4 

ZONING MAP:  
 

 
     



 

 
 
735 E. Main Street  5 

STAFF FINDINGS: 
 

1. Location. The Subject Property contains approximately 6.06 acres and is legally 
described as THE ROY F CULLOP LANDS ACR 6.06 (Tax Map 007-1-1). Generally, 
the Subject Property is located at 735 E. Main Street.  

 
2. Background. Papa Julio’s will be occupying Tenderloins Steaks & Seafood’s former 

location. The proposed signage will be placed in the same location Tenderloins Steaks 
& Seafood had their signage.  
 

3. Access. Access to the site will be E. Main Street.   
 

4. Adjacent Land Uses/Zoning. Adjoining properties on three sides are zoned B-2 
(General Business District). To the North are parcels zoned R-3 (Residential). 

 
5. Applicable Requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 
General Sign Standards.  

Division 4. Signs. 

Section 8-4-1. Purpose and Intent. 

(a) These sign regulations are intended to define, permit, and control the size, material, location, 
and condition of signs in a manner that as its first priority protects those who travel in and through 
the Town. Town Council has adopted these regulations in order to achieve the following 
community goals and objectives: 

(1) Protect the health, safety, and welfare of the public. 

(2) Equitably distribute the privilege of using the public environs to communicate private 
information. 

(3) Safeguard the public use and nature of the streets and sidewalks. 

(4) Protect and enhance the visual environment of the Town. 

(5) Discourage the diminishing of property values in the Town. 

(6) Minimize visual distractions to motorists using the public streets. 

(7) Promote the economic growth of the Town by creating a community image that is 
conducive to attracting new business and industrial development. 

(8) Permit reasonable effectiveness of signs and to prevent their over-concentration, 
improper placement and excessive height, bulk, density, and area. 



 

 
 
735 E. Main Street  6 

(9) Promote the safety of persons and property by requiring that signs not create a hazard 
due to collapse, fire, decay, or abandonment. 

(10) Ensure that signs do not obstruct fire-fighting efforts or create traffic hazards by 
confusing or distracting motorists or by impairing drivers' ability to see pedestrians, 
obstacles, other vehicles, or traffic signs. 

(11) Promote commerce and trade, with recognition of the effects of signage on the 
character of the community. 

(b) The Town Council finds that the regulations in this Article advance the 
significant government interests identified herein and are the minimum amount of 
regulation necessary to achieve those interests. 

Section 8-4-2. Administration. 

(a) Interpretation, conflict, and severability. 

(1) The regulations set forth in this Article shall apply to all new signs, replacement signs, 
and their modification(s) established after the effective date of the Ordinance. 

(2) Signs not expressly permitted are prohibited. 

(3) Signs containing noncommercial speech are permitted anywhere that advertising or 
business signs are permitted, subject to the same regulations of such signs. 

(4) This Article shall be interpreted in a manner consistent with the First Amendment 
guarantee of free speech. 

(5) Where this Article differs in any manner from the provisions of the Virginia Uniform 
Statewide Building Code, the Town Code, or any other ordinance or regulation of the 
Town, the ordinance, code, or regulation imposing the greatest restriction upon the use of 
any sign shall control. 

(6) Should any Article, Section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance, 
for any reason, be held unconstitutional or invalid, such decision or holding shall not affect 
the validity of the remaining portions hereof. It being the intent of the Town of Abingdon 
to enact each Section and portion thereof, individually, and each such Section shall stand 
alone, if necessary, and be in force regardless of the determined invalidity of any other 
Section or provision. 

(b) Application and permit 

(7) Sign Permit Required 

a. No sign shall be erected, installed, altered, modified, refaced, re-hung, or 
replaced, without obtaining a permit pursuant to this Article, except as otherwise 



 

 
 
735 E. Main Street  7 

provided in this Article. Signs within the Town's old and historic district shall 
conform to the requirements of such district and require a Certificate of 
Appropriateness issued by the Historic Preservation Review Board (HPRB). 

b. For signs within the Town's entrance corridor, such permit shall conform to the 
requirements of such district and require Certificate of Appropriateness issued by 
the Planning Commission. 

c. No permit shall be issued by the Administrator except upon a determination that 
a proposed sign is in conformity with the requirements of this Article and, where 
applicable, in conformity with the requirements of an approved site plan for the 
property upon which the sign is to be placed. Appeals from decisions of the 
Administrator shall be taken to the Town's Board of Zoning Appeals. 

d. More than one sign on one building or group of buildings located on the same 
parcel of land may be included on one application provided that all such signs are 
applied for at one time. 

e. After the issuance of an approved sign permit, the applicant may install and 
display the approved sign(s). Once installed, the Administrator may inspect the 
sign(s) for conformance with the approved sign permit and this Ordinance. 

(2) An application for such a permit shall: 

a. Specify the type of sign to be constructed and the zoning district in which this sign is to 
be located. 

b. Be accompanied with plans including a sketch of the property indicating the lot frontage. 

c. Indicate the square footage and location of all existing signs on the property. 

d. The area, size, structure, design, location, lighting, and materials for the sign. 

e. Contain written consent of the owner or lessee of the land or building upon which the 
sign is to be erected. 

(3) Fee Required. 

a. Applications for sign permits shall be submitted to the Administrator, and shall be 
accompanied by the required fee, as set forth within the uncodified fee schedule adopted 
by Town Council. 

(4) Duration and Revocation of Permit. 

a. Any sign permit shall be null and void if any sign for which the permit was issued is not 
installed in accordance with the permit within six months of the date of approval. 



 

 
 
735 E. Main Street  8 

b. A sign permit shall become null and void if the use to which it pertains is not commenced 
within six months after the date the sign permit is issued. Upon written request and for 
good cause shown, the Administrator may grant one six- month extension. 

c. Whenever the use of a building or land is discontinued by the specific business, the sign 
permit shall expire and all signs pertaining to that business shall be removed by the 
property owner within 30 calendar days of the discontinuance. 

d. The Administrator shall revoke a sign permit if the sign does not comply with applicable 
regulations of this Article, building code, or other applicable law, regulation, or ordinance. 

(c) Special Exceptions. 

(1) Comprehensive Sign Plan. 

a. Special exceptions to this Article may be granted in B, M, and PTD districts as a 
comprehensive sign plan approved by special use permit. Special exceptions to the 
maximum height requirements in this Article shall not be permitted. 

b. The Comprehensive Sign Plan is intended to promote consistency among signs within a 
development and enhance the compatibility of signs with the architectural and site design 
features within a development. 

(2) Contents of Plan. 

a. A Comprehensive Sign Plan, which may be a written document or drawings adequate to 
depict the proposed signs, shall include: 

1. The proposed general locations for freestanding signs on a lot as well as the 
proposed location(s) for building signs on a building façade. 

2. Types of signs proposed. 

3. A listing of materials proposed for all sign structures and sign surfaces. 

4. The maximum number and maximum size of proposed signs. 

5. The type of illumination, if any, proposed for all signs, including whether 
internally illuminated or external illuminated and describing the type of light 
fixture proposed. 

6. A description of any ornamental structure upon which a sign face is proposed to 
be placed. 

 

 



 

 
 
735 E. Main Street  9 

(3) Amendment of Plan. 

a. A Comprehensive Sign Plan may be amended by submitting a revised Comprehensive 
Sign Plan for consideration and determination through the special use permit process. 
Upon approval, the amended plan shall have the same force and effect as an approved 
Comprehensive Sign Plan. 

Section 8-4-3. Exemptions. 

(a) Signs not requiring permit. 

(1) The following signs are allowed and do not require a permit: 

a. Signs erected by the Town of Abingdon or required by law, including official 
traffic signs, wayfinding and topic specific signs, provisional warning signs, or sign 
structures, and temporary signs indicating danger. 

b. Creeper Trail Signage. 

i. Trailhead signage shall serve as a welcome point at the trailheads 
managed by the Town of Abingdon. Signage can vary in size and message 
but should be compatible with other trailhead signage along the trail. 

ii. Trail Kiosks. Trail kiosks along the trail should be consistent in nature, 
including but not limited to map for location, rules and regulations, and 
both emergency and non-emergency contact numbers for the Town of 
Abingdon. 

iii. Mile Marker Signage. Work with partners on the trail (Damascus and 
the Forest Service) to provide a consistent mile marker system and signage. 
Utilizing GPS/GIS mapping to pinpoint markers will allow for easier 
location during emergencies. 

c. Roadway and Safety Signage. 

d. Wayfinding signage. The Town of Abingdon shall support tourist destinations, 
outdoor recreation, emergency management and other points of interest through a 
Master Wayfinding Plan. 

e. Memorial plaques and building cornerstones not exceeding six square feet in 
area and cut or carved into a masonry surface or other noncombustible material 
and made an integral part of the building or structure. 

f. On a property under construction or renovation, for sale, or for rent, temporary 
signs not exceeding four square feet for single-family detached properties or 18 
square feet for all other residential, nonresidential, or mixed-use properties. 



 

 
 
735 E. Main Street  10 

g. Window signs on the interior of the window. 

h. Signs displayed on an operable truck, bus, or other vehicle while in use in the 
normal conduct of business. This Section shall not be interpreted to permit the 
parking for display purposes a vehicle to which a sign is attached or the use of such 
a vehicle as a portable sign. 

i. House number, mailbox number, decorative yard signage. 

j. Signs affixed to the interior of a permanent fence of a recreational or sports 
facility. Such signs shall be displayed only during the regular season of the 
individual sport. 

k. Yard sale signs. Must be removed upon the completion of the sale / permit. 

Section 8-4-4. Prohibited. 

Prohibited signs. 

(1) Any sign affixed to, hung, placed, or painted on any other sign, fence, cliff, rock, 
tree, natural feature, public utility pole or structure supporting wire, cable, or pipe, 
or radio, television, or similar tower provided that this prohibition shall not affect 
official traffic, parking, or informational signs placed on utility poles by the Town 
government. 

(2) Any sign or banner within or across a public right-of-way, unless specifically 
approved by the Town Manager, or his designee. 

(3) Any sign that, due to its size, illumination, location, or height, obstructs the 
vision of motorists or pedestrians at any intersection, or similarly obstructs the 
vision of motorists entering a public right-of-way from private property. 

(4) Signs simulating, or which are likely to be confused with, a traffic control sign 
or any other sign displayed by a public authority. Any such sign is subject to 
immediate removal and disposal by an authorized Town official as a nuisance. 

(5) Signs which obstructs any window or door opening used as a means of egress, 
prevents free passage from one part of a roof to any other part thereof, or interferes 
with an opening required for ventilation. 

(6) Signs attached, painted, or mounted to unlicensed, inoperative, or generally 
stationary vehicles. Vehicles and trailers shall not be used primarily as static 
displays, advertising a business, product or service, nor utilized as storage, shelter, 
or distribution points for commercial products or services for the general public. 

(7) Signs on the roof surface or extending above the roofline of a structure, 
building, or parapet wall. 



 

 
 
735 E. Main Street  11 

(8) Off-premise signs, unless specifically permitted by this chapter. 

(9) Any flashing sign, except those officially erected for safety purposes. 

(10) Signs that emit sound, smoke, flame, scent, mist, aerosol, liquid, fluorescent 
colors, or gas. 

(11) Signs commonly referred to as wind signs, consisting of one or more banners, 
pennants, ribbons, spinners, streamers or captive balloons, or other devises 
fastened in such a manner as to move upon being subjected to pressure by wind, 
and including inflatable signs. 

(12) Signs that violate any provision of any federal or state law relative to outdoor 
advertising. 

(13) Any sign representing or depicting specified sexual activities or specified 
anatomical areas or sexually oriented goods. Any sign containing obscene text or 
pictures as defined by the Virginia Code. 

Section 8-4-5. General. 

(a) Standards. 

(1) Any sign displayed in the Town of Abingdon, shall comply with: 

a. All provisions of this Article; 

b. All applicable provisions of the Uniform Statewide Building Code and all 
amendments thereto; and, 

c. All state and federal regulations pertaining to the display of signage. 

d. Sign area calculations. 

(2) The following method shall be utilized in the calculations of sign area: 

  

a. The sign area permitted under this Article is determined by measuring 
the entire face of the sign including any wall work incidental to its 
decoration but excluding support elements for the sole purpose of 
supporting the sign. 

b. For signs that are regular polygons or circles, the area shall be 
calculated by the mathematical formula for that polygon or circle. For signs 
that are not regular polygons or circles, the sign area shall be calculated 
using the area within up to three rectangles that enclose the sign face. 



 

 
 
735 E. Main Street  12 

c. The surface area of any sign made up only of individual letters or figures 
shall include the space between such letters or figures. 

d. Whenever one sign contains information on both sides, sign area shall be 
calculated based on the largest sign face. Sides are not totaled. 

(b) Minimum setback. The minimum setback from any right-of-way, 
unless otherwise specified, is half (1/2) the height of the sign. 

(c) Illumination. 

(1) All permitted signs may be indirectly lighted. Non-residential signs within a residential 
district may be illuminated as outlined in Section 8-4-6. Signs within a Business or 
Industrial district may be internally lighted, unless such lighting is specifically prohibited 
in this Article. 

(2) No sign shall be illuminated in such a way that light may shine into on-coming traffic, 
affect highway safety, or shine directly into a residential dwelling unit zoned. 

(3) Any electrical sign shall display the required UL, ETL, CSA, or ULC label. 

(4) Illumination shall be no greater than 10,000 nits or foot candles from sunrise to sunset 
or 700 nits or foot candles from sunset to sunrise and be equipped with automatic 
brightness control which can dim the display brightness when ambient conditions exist. 

(5) Electronic service lines shall be underground. 

(d) Changeable signs. 

(1) Within any Business or Industrial district, one freestanding or wall-mounted sign per 
lot may be replaced with a changeable message sign subject to the following requirements: 

(2) Location, area, and height, requirements shall be the same as for freestanding or wall 
signs. 

(3) The message shall not be changed more than once every 12 seconds, move, flash, or 
display animation, as prohibited in this Article. 

(4) Any changeable message sign that malfunctions, fails, or ceases to operate in its usual 
or normal programmed manner, thereby causing motion, movement, flashing or any other 
similar effects, shall be repaired, covered, or disconnected by the owner or operator of 
such sign within 24 hours of notice of violation. 

(5) Light emitted from changeable signs shall not exceed three-tenths (0.3) foot candles 
over ambient light. 

(6) Existing non-conforming billboards cannot be converted to changeable signs. 



 

 
 
735 E. Main Street  13 

(e) Projecting signs. 

(1) Signs projecting over public walkways shall be a minimum height of 8 feet from grade 
level to the bottom of the sign. 

(2) Projecting signs shall not extend more than six feet beyond the face of the building or 
beyond a vertical plane two feet inside the curbline. 

(3) Signs, architectural projections, or sign structures projecting over vehicular access 
areas must conform to the minimum height clearance limitations imposed by the Town for 
such areas. 

(g) Temporary signs. 

(1) Each temporary sign shall be maintained in good, safe condition, securely affixed to a 
building or the ground. 

(2) A temporary sign shall not be illuminated. 

(3) A temporary sign permit shall be applied for and approval obtained prior to the 
installation of all temporary signs, pennants and streamers. 

(4) Temporary sign permits shall be issued for no more than 30 days per quarter. 

(5) Individual homeowners cannot advertise for businesses or events as that is considered 
off premise signage. 

(6) Portable signs subject to the dimension requirements in this Article and provided they 
in no way obstruct vehicular travel, public parking and/or pedestrian movement along 
sidewalks and are removed when the establishment is closed for business, must apply for 
and obtain approval of a sidewalk encroachment permit if applicable. 

(7) Residential parcels. Temporary signage shall be permitted on residential parcels for 
off-premise advertising granted they comply with the temporary sign square footage and 
duration. 

a. No permitting is required. 

b. Temporary off-premise signage is not to exceed 32 square feet. 

c. Signs shall be allowed no more than fourteen (14) days prior to the event and no 
more than three (3) days after its termination. 

(8) Construction sites. Signs shall be permitted beginning when permits are issued for site 
preparation or construction and for the duration of actual construction and shall be 
removed within 15 days following the issuance of a certificate of occupancy, completion 
or abandonment of work, whichever occurs first. 



 

 
 
735 E. Main Street  14 

a. Such signs shall not exceed an area of 16 square feet and a height of six feet. 

b. Each sign shall be at least 20 feet from contiguous property lines of adjacent 
landowners and at least five feet from any right-of-way. 

c. Only one sign per street frontage shall be allowed. 

d. Temporary signage may include off-premise information. 

Section 8-4-6. Districts. 

(a) District regulations 

(1) The following requirements shall apply in the designated district, as 
appropriate, to permitted uses by right and special uses as may be permitted, 
subject to all other requirements of this Ordinance. 

(2) Sign area square footage limits are provided per sign unless specified as a total. 
Total area is calculated as an aggregate of all signs of that type. 

Staff Findings:  

The proposed wall sign measures 86.71 in. x 139.77 in. = 84.16 sq. ft. The total length of the 
bump out is roughly 38.6 ft. making the allowable square footage 77.2 sq. ft., or if you count 
the bump out as an extension of the primary elevation and not its own separate entity then 
the primary elevation measures 74.7 ft. making the allowable square footage 154.4 sq. ft. The 
square footage for the proposed wall sign meets Abingdon’s General Sign Standards 
depending on how the primary elevation is interpreted.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 
735 E. Main Street  15 

 

The proposed wall signage will be fabricated out of aluminum, have an acrylic face, and be 
internally illuminated. The proposed wall sign will be placed in the same location as 
Tenderloins Steaks & Seafood’s signage when located at 735 E. Main Street. 

Tenderloins Steaks & Seafood’s Signage 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
Proposed Signage 



 

 
 
735 E. Main Street  16 

 
REQUIRED ACTIONS OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
A. Sample Motions. The role of the Planning Commission in this instance is to decide on the 

Certificate of Appropriateness request. The following sample motions have been provided 
by Staff for consideration by the Planning Commission: 

 
• Sample Motion for Approval: Having reviewed and considered the application 

materials, staff report, and public comment, in accordance with the requirements of 
Section 19-9-6 of the Town of Abingdon Zoning Ordinance, I move to approve the 
Certificate of Appropriateness, with approval subject to all applicable laws and 
regulations, staff findings and staff recommended conditions (or with staff 
recommended conditions with the following modifications…) 
 

• Sample Motion for Denial: Having reviewed and considered the application 
materials, staff report, and public comment, in accordance with the requirements of 
Section 19-9-6 of the Town of Abingdon Zoning Ordinance, I move to deny the 
Certificate of Appropriateness. 
 

• Sample Motion for Continuance: Having reviewed and considered the application 
materials, staff report, and public comment, I move to continue the Certificate of 
Appropriateness for the purpose of (explain reason for continuance, and if applicable, 
specify any additional information that is being requested) until (state the date when 
the item will be heard again). 

 
 



TOWN OF ABINGDON 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
Building • Planning • Code Enforcement 

133 West Main Street • PO Box 789 • Abingdon, VA 24212 
P: 276-628-3167 • F: 276-698-3412 

APPLICATION FOR SIGN PERMIT 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 Street Address 

735 E Main Street 
City, State, Zip Code 

Abingdon, VA 24210 

Parcel Number 

Do not know 

Ap
pl

ic
an

t 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 

Name 

Jason Rust 

Phone 

423-956-7411 
Mailing Address, City, State, Zip Code 

14334 Old Jonesboro Rd. Bristol, VA 24202 

Select Applicant Relation to Property below: 

Sign installer 
☐ Property Owner   ☐ Lessee   ☐ Other: 

Email  

jason@prosignandcrane.com 

O
w

ne
r 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Name of Owner 

Jorge Chavez 

Phone 

828-390-1693 
Mailing Address, City, State, Zip Code 

721 E Main St, Abingdon, VA, 24210, USA 
Name of Business 

Papa Julios 

Email 
 

Si
gn

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r Note: Owners doing their own work do not need to complete the Sign Contractor section. 

Company Name 

Pro Sign & Crane of Bristol 

License Number 

VA 2705163596 
Mailing Address, City, State, Zip Code 

14334 Old Jonesboro Rd, Bristol, VA, 24202, USA 

Phone 

423-956-7411 
Email 

jason@prosignandcrane.com 

Value of Project  

$9250 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 

1) 

Which district will your sign be located? 

B-1, B-2, B-3, M-1, OI, or PTD 
 

☐ AFOS District 
☐ Residential District (R-1, R-2, R-3, R-4) 
☐ B-1, B-2, B-3, M-1, OI, or PTD District 
☐ Old and Historic District and/or Entrance Corridor 

2) 

What is the type of sign? (Choose multiple if needed) 

Wall 
☐ Freestanding 
☐ Wall 
☐ Minor  
☐ Portable 

☐ Temporary 
☐ Internally Illuminated 
☐ Projecting 
☐ Canopy 

3) 

If your sign is located in the Entrance Corridor or Old and Historic District a Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) is required. 
Have you completed the COA application?  

N/A 
  ☐ Yes   ☐ N/A 

4) 
How many square feet is the sign?  

84.6 
5) 

Is the sign electric?    ☐ Yes   ☐ No 

Yes 

6) 
Specify all materials (e.g. metal, wood, acrylic) to be used for the sign: 

Aluminum & sign grade acrylic 

7) 
Have you attached the required full color design of the sign?   ☐ Yes 

Yes 

8) 

Have you attached the required items below to this application: 
☐ Yes   ☐ N/A   Map showing the location of the property 

Yes 
☐ Yes   ☐ N/A   Pictures showing the property and street views in question 

Yes 
☐ Yes   ☐ N/A   Site Plan as required under section 18-1 of the Zoning Ordinance 

Yes 
☐ Yes   ☐ N/A   Plans, sketches, drawings, elevations, or designs as required under Article 21 of the Zoning Ordinance 

Yes 

Office Use Only 

Fees: $___________________ 



TOWN OF ABINGDON 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
Building • Planning • Code Enforcement 

133 West Main Street • PO Box 789 • Abingdon, VA 24212 
P: 276-628-3167 • F: 276-698-3412 

Ap
pl

ic
an

t S
ig

na
tu

re
 

I hereby certify that I am the owner of the record herein described property, or that the proposed work has been authorized by the owner of record and that I have been authorized to 
make this application as a designated agent. I agree to conform to all applicable state and local regulations, rules, and policies and such shall be deemed a condition entering into the 
exercise of the permit. In addition, if a permit is issued, I certify that the code official or his authorized representative shall have the authority to enter the area(s) described herein for 
the purpose of enforcing the provisions of the applicable code(s). I certify all answers to questions and additional statements, within this application for permit, are true, as confirmed 
by my signature below. 
Applicant (Print Name) 

Jason Rust 

Signature of Applicant 

 

Date 

April 21, 2023 

O
w

ne
r A

ff
id

av
it 

My signature below  confirms that  I am familiar  with  the Code  of Virginia,  Title 54.1-1111 which  regulates contractors; I am aware that  anyone who performs work  for me is 
required to have a state contractor license and  trade certification (if applicable); that  I may be subject to with-holding taxes for those  working on my project; and  that  I am not 
subject  to licensure as a contractor or subcontractor for this project. 
Property Owner (Print Name) 
 

Signature of Property Owner 

 

Date 
 

 

Attachment of full color design: Papa Julio_s Mockup.pdf, 1.49MB 

Attachement of map showing location of property: Papa Julios Map.pdf, 0.49MB 

Attachment of pictures showing the property and street views: Papa Julios Before Photo.pdf, 
4.47MB 

Attachment of site plan: Papa Julios Map.pdf, 0.49MB 

Attachment of designs: Papa Julios Mounting Method.pdf, 0.13MB 



TOWN OF ABINGDON 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
Building • Planning • Code Enforcement 

133 West Main Street • PO Box 789 • Abingdon, VA 24212 
P: 276-628-3167 • F: 276-698-3412 

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS for ENTRANCE CORRIDOR 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 Street Address 

735 E Main Street 
City, State, Zip Code 

Abingdon, VA 24210 

Parcel Number 
 

Ap
pl

ic
an

t 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 

Name 

Jason Rust  

Phone 

423-956-7411 
Mailing Address, City, State, Zip Code 
 

Select Applicant Relation to Property below: 

Install Conctractor 
☐ Property Owner   ☐ Lessee   ☐ Other: 

Email 

jason@prosignandcrane.com 

O
w

ne
r 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Name of Owner 

Papa Julios 

Phone 

828-390-1693 
Mailing Address, City, State, Zip Code 
 

Name of Business (if applicable) 
 

Email  
 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 

1) 
Is this property located in the Entrance Corridor?   ☐ Yes   ☐ No 

Yes 

2) 

Have you completed and attached the following required items: 
☐ Yes          Site Plan for New Construction (more details below in number 3) 

Yes 
☐ Yes          Drawings for Alterations and New Construction (more details below in number 4) 

N/A 

3) 

Does your Site Plan contain the following required items: 
☐ Yes          Location(s) of all proposed and current structures on property 

Yes 
☐ Yes          Proposed landscape alterations denoted with callouts denoting what the alteration(s) are and the material(s) used 

N/A 

4) 

Does your Drawings contain the following required items: 
☐ Yes          Drawings for structures with all four elevations showing what the completed proposed project would appear as 
 
☐ Yes          Drawings for landscape features (walls & fences) and signs 
 
☐ Yes          Dimensions (length, width & height) are required on all drawings for all structures 
 
☐ Yes          Drawing callouts to distinguish what is being proposed compared to what is existing 
 
☐ Yes          Callouts need to note the material(s) and color(s), if applicable, of any architectural feature related to the proposed project 
 

5) 

Have you attached the following related to your Standard Materials required: (use additional sheets as necessary) 
☐ Yes          Photos showing the current proposed area for alteration and/or new construction. 

N/A 
☐ Yes          An overall and a detail of any architectural feature or building system (foundation, walls, windows, etc.) 

n/a 
☐ Yes          Samples are highly recommended concerning specific types of materials such as brick type and color, mortar type and  
                      color, roofing sheathing material, and paint or sealant colors 

N/A 

Office Use Only 

Fees: $___________________ 



TOWN OF ABINGDON 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
Building • Planning • Code Enforcement 

133 West Main Street • PO Box 789 • Abingdon, VA 24212 
P: 276-628-3167 • F: 276-698-3412 

Ap
pl

ic
an

t S
ig

na
tu

re
 

I understand that the deadline for applications are due on the first Monday of the month in order for the application to be placed on that month’s agenda. The staff needs to 
have sufficient time to review site plans and post public notices per VA code section 15.2-2204. Applications received after the deadline will be heard at the following month’s 
meeting. If applications is not complete, it will not be included on the next meeting’s agenda. To avoid delays, it is recommended that applicants meet with staff before the 
deadline to review the COA application. Applicants need to submit a complete application with sufficient information to enable clear understanding of the proposal by the 
Planning Commission members and Planning Department staff. Applications that do not clearly communicate the proposed new construction, alterations, or changes will result in 
delays. 
I understand that I must be present at the Planning Commission Meeting on the date assigned by staff to present my proposal and that failure to attend may result in denial of 
my proposal by the members due to insufficient information. No material change in the appearance of my property, that is viewable from any public street, shall be performed 
before received Certificate of Appropriateness. I further understand that approval by the Planning Commission for any modification to homes, buildings, landscaping, or grounds 
including fences, driveways, and parking areas shall expire 12 months from that date of approval. 
I understand if any changes to previously approved drawings or materials occurs for any reason, the applicant and/or representative must submit another Certificate of 
Appropriateness with the revised plans and materials for review by the HPRB. I further understand not complying will result in a stop work order. 
I hereby certify that I am the owner of the record herein described property, or that the proposed work has been authorized by the owner of record and that I have been 
authorized to make this application as a designated agent. I agree to conform to all applicable state and local regulations, rules, and policies. In addition, I certify that an 
authorized Town representative shall have the authority to enter the area(s) described herein for the purpose of enforcing the provisions of the applicable code(s). I further 
authorize Town Staff to notify any adjoining property owners of this application for Certificate of Appropriateness. I certify all answers to questions and additional statements, 
within this application, are true, as confirmed by my signature below. 
Applicant (Print Name) 

Jason Rust 

Signature of Applicant 

 

Date 

April 24, 2023 

O
w

ne
r A

ffi
da

vi
t My signature below  confirms that  I am familiar  with  the Code  of Virginia,  Title 54.1-1111 which  regulates contractors; I am aware that  anyone who performs work  for me is 

required to have a state contractor license and  trade certification (if applicable); that  I may be subject to with-holding taxes for those  working on my project; and  that  I am not 
subject  to licensure as a contractor or subcontractor for this project. 
Property Owner (Print Name) 
 

Signature of Property Owner 

 

Date 
 

 

Attachment for the Site Plan: Papa Julios Map.pdf, 0.49MB 

Attachment for Drawings: , MB 

Attachment for Photos: Papa Julio_s Mockup.pdf, 1.49MB 

 














































































	PC Agenda May 22, 2023
	Phone: 276-628-3167

	May PC Packet
	April 24, 2023 PC Minutes Draft
	The roll call vote was as follows:

	Staff Report 284 W. Main Street Shaked! Signage
	284 W. Main Street Shaked! Bakes and Couture Milkshakes Sign Permit Application
	284 W. Main Street Shaked! Bakes and Couture Milkshakes Signage COA
	Shaked! Wall Sign Rendering with Dimensions
	Staff Report 735 E. Main Street Papa Julios Signage
	735 E. Main Street Jorge Chavez Papa Julios Sign Permit Application
	735 E. Main Street Papa Julios COA
	Papa Julios Mounting Method
	Page 1

	Papa Julios Sign Location Map
	Page 1

	Papa Julios Wall Sign Rendering with Dimensions
	Signage Before Papa Julios
	Page 1

	260 W Main Street Staff Report 1B
	260 W Main Street COA Application 05 08 23
	260 W Main Street Attachments COA App 05 16 23




